WAG' N,/ RADIO

ELECTRIC SQUARE MENOMINEE, MICHIGAN UNION 3-5551

March 11, 1972

Dear Mr. Dabelstein:

This letter is &n response to your letter dated February
14, 1972, concerning the reception of Radio Station WAGN
during a frequency check.

We were on the air during that time period and you information
is correct.

Wagn operates with a power of 100C watts daytime and 250
watts night time with a shunt fed 179 foot tower on top
of the Menominee Professional “uilding.
Thank you for your letter of inquiry.
“incerely, .
%55%?;y ’L)CZA%LC7
Bob Howard
“hief Engineer.

THE TWIN CITY STATION

Menominee. Michigan / Marinette. Wisconsin



